Town of Williston Conservation Commission (WCC)
Minutes of February 20, 2019
Approved

Members Present: Gary Hawley, Jude Hersey, Reed Carr, Eric Howe

Members Absent: Carl Runge, Kim Coleman, Anthony Jordick

Staff Present: Melinda Scott

Others Present: Glenn Cummings, Andy Rowe (Lamoureaux and Dickinson)

Call to Order: Reed called the meeting to order at 7:06 AM.

Public Comment: There was no public comment.

. Approval of February 6, 2019 minutes: Gary made a motion to approve the February 6

minutes as written. Jude seconded the motion. The motion was carried with a 4-0 vote.

DP 19-18 Lot 7 of Robear subdivision: Glenn Cummings and Andy Rowe introduced the
project. A multi-tenant commercial building is proposed for Lot 7 of the Robear
subdivision. Entire lot is currently wooded, with the Class 2 wetland buffer in the rear of
the lot. Stormwater pretreatment areas are proposed for the front and along the sides of
the property, with the infiltration in the back of the lot. Boulders will demarcate the
wetland buffer. There is the potential for bat habitat on the property. Andy Rowe
proposed that bat roost trees be inventoried and marked, and cut down before they are
occupied (before mid-April), to allow for other clearing to occur in the summer. Gary noted
the amount of impervious on the lot, and Eric noted it is important that all the
developments meet the stormwater requirements. Andy noted that the project will require
a State stormwater permit as well as a General Construction permit. They are looking to
meet a slightly higher standard (25 year storm). Gary and Eric both stated it is important to
design for the most infiltration possible, given the amount of impervious on the site. The
W(CC discussed the recommendations related to protection of northern long eared bat.
Gary noted that it is problematic to approve the cutting of bat roost trees prior to the
approval of the site development. If the development is not approved, then the bat roost
trees are gone. The WCC proposed an amendment of Recommendation #3 as follows:
“Removal of potential bat roosting trees should occur prior to April 14; clearing of the
remainder of the trees on the parcel may then occur after April 14 once appropriate
permits are in place. Eric made a motion to approve the Findings and Recommendations as
amended, Jude seconded the motion. The motion was approved with a 4-0 vote.



5. WCC future meeting schedule: The WCC discussed changing the meeting schedule. For
night meetings, the days and times when the most WCC members are available are
Wednesday and Thursday from 7-8:30. Melinda proposed as a compromise having the first
meeting of the month be in the morning and the second meeting of the month be in the
evening. The WCC agreed to try this out beginning in July.

6. Pine Ridge Forest Management Plan: Melinda stated she compiled the information
provided by the NR206 students last fall, with some minor edits. Jude noted the lack of
access off of Governor Chittenden Rd. Gary noted the liability of the cabin, and asked if the
town needs to maintain it? Jude stated she thinks the best option is to access the property
from Catamount. Jude noted that what is missing is a discussion of a connection from
Sunrise development. Gary asked what the state’s recommendations about deer wintering
areas and recreation are. Gary suggested that as far as recreation is concerned, it would
be better to proceed with caution and assess the impacts. Eric stated there are many
options in town for outdoor recreation without creating new trails at Pine Ridge. Gary
suggested doing some limited forestry in conjunction with Talcott Woods, especially to
control invasives. Gary has spoken to Tony D’Amato about potential coordination. Gary
recommends closing up the cabin or removing it. Reed suggested getting a quote to
remove the entire structure. Then decide how to proceed based on cost — if the cost of
removal is prohibitive, then look at other options. Eric sees two choices, either removal or
renovation and use. Gary stated the WCC should take a position, as he thinks it’s a liability
and should be removed, and that the WCC is not responsible for it. Another alternative
would be to donate it to another organization who would be entirely responsible for it.
About any proposed recreation and trails - Gary asked whether an intern could take on
improvement of the trails at Pine Ridge. Reed suggested determining what trails should be
used and what should not. An intern could evaluate existing trails and redesign to avoid
wildlife impacts. Public access should be limited to foot traffic only. If dogs are permitted at
Catamount in the future, dog walking will be considered for Pine Ridge as well, on leash
only.

7. Staff Report — Other Business:
e Catamount update — The project is now fully funded and closing is likely to happen in
early March. The Selectboard agreed to accept a conservation easement on the Page
parcel.



e Jacob parcel update — Melinda stated that Nick Warner has been having conversations
with Global Foundries about potential access across their parcel, and they have been
receptive to the idea. Jude stated that getting access to the parcel from either Global
Foundries or Trinity Baptist Church is pivotal to the success of the project.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:32 am.

Minutes Submitted by Melinda Scott: March 6, 2019
Approved by WCC: March 6, 2019



